

From: [Chris Chase](#)
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [Paul Whitehill](#)
Subject: RE: update
Date: 10 June 2026 11:21:00
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Good morning [REDACTED]

Thanks for sending the update through, I know it's a bit short notice, but we are planning to come to the site on Friday (12 June 2026) to check the progress of the work. We will be aiming to get to the site between 10 and 11 am.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Chase MSc, BSc (Hons)

Environment Officer Waste Central

Environment Agency Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR

Telephone: [REDACTED]



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 June 2026 10:09
To: Chris Chase <Chris.Chase@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: update

Good morning,

Chris just an update regarding concrete works, another section completed on Saturday as shown in the photograph attached. We are aiming to have the remaining sections complete along with drains set in place by Saturday the 20th of June. Regarding the site visit can you advise what date you are conducting the visit as agreed, so I can make sure I will be on site at that time.

Kind regards,

